American Canal Society Canal Structure Inventory

Structure Canal HAER/CEHR

Pigeon Creek Dam & Feeder Wabash & Erie / Central Canal  j———o--— Sec bolow
State/ Province Indiana County Warrick Designer:

City/Town Rochester - non existant Contractor: Barcus Mudge & Co. 1838

Street Source of Material: David W. Beason 1848

Associated Waterway pijgeon Creek DATES OF CONSTRUCTION
[Topographic Map Elberfield Start: 1838 Rebuilding: 1848
UTM Coordinates  Gps ahout 38E07'45.29"N 87E23'56.86"W Completion: 1839 Abandoned: 1866 ?

History & Use in Service (use since Abandonment):

The Pigeon Creek Feeder has the distinction of being an operational part of both the Central Canal and the Wabash & Erie Canal. When
completed in 1839, it was put under the charge of a superintendent who was able to maintain sporadic navigation on the 19 mile level to
Evansville in 1841 and possibly longer. The dam was rebuilt during 1848 - 9 and supplied water and periodic navigation on the Evansville
level in 1852 and 1853 until the canal was completed.

Description (Visible Remains at Site):

No known description of this work has yet been found. It is known that it was made of wood and was probably only a little longer than the
width of Pigeon Creek. It seems to have had stone head gates as there is mention during the canal's operation of stone being stolen.
Until recently (1984), it was possible to still see wood which must have made up the dam. But, | have been told that during 1983,
dredging of Pigeon Creek, the spoil was piled up on the banks and covered the remains.

Other works or events associated with site:
See the attached map that also notes the location of Lock 73, the most southern on the canal.

Present Property Owners: Location of Deed Description:

Peabody Coal Co. SW-1/4 NE-1/4 Sec. 34-T4S-ROW

Bibliography, Published, unpublished, maps, photographs

Indiana House Documentary Journal
County Recorder's Office

Indiana State Archives

On site examination Local land owners

IAgencies, Interested National Register, Other Recognition:

Canal Society of Indiana

Investigation made by: Qriginal by: Stan Schmitt, 3900 N. Fulton #1F, Evansville. IN 47710 Date: Retyped
Address: Retyped by: David G. Barber, 16 Ballou Road, Hopedale, MA 01747 4/11/10

A sketch map or illustration of the site should be included
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	structure: Pigeon Creek Dam & Feeder
	canal: Wabash & Erie / Central Canal
	haer: 
	condition: See below
	state: Indiana
	county: Warrick
	street: 
	waterway: Pigeon Creek
	topo: Elberfield
	utm: GPS about 38E07'45.29"N  87E23'56.86"W
	designer: 
	contractor: Barcus Mudge & Co.  1838
	materials: David W. Beason  1848
	start: 1838
	comp: 1839
	rebuild: 1848
	aband: 1866 ?
	hist: The Pigeon Creek Feeder has the distinction of being an operational part of both the Central Canal and the Wabash & Erie Canal. When completed in 1839, it was put under the charge of a superintendent who was able to maintain sporadic navigation on the 19 mile level to Evansville in 1841 and possibly longer. The dam was rebuilt during 1848 - 9 and supplied water and periodic navigation on the Evansville level in 1852 and 1853 until the canal was completed.
	desc: No known description of this work has yet been found. It is known that it was made of wood and was probably only a little longer than the width of Pigeon Creek. It seems to have had stone head gates as there is mention during the canal's operation of stone being stolen. Until recently (1984), it was possible to still see wood which   must have made up the dam. But, I have been told that during 1983, dredging of Pigeon Creek, the spoil was piled up on the banks and covered the remains.
	other: See the attached map that also notes the location of Lock 73, the most southern on the canal.
	owners: Peabody Coal Co.
	deed: SW-1/4 NE-1/4 Sec. 34-T4S-R9W
	biblio: Indiana House Documentary Journal
County Recorder's Office
Indiana State Archives
On site examination       Local land owners
	agencies: Canal Society of Indiana
	register: 
	by: Original by: Stan Schmitt, 3900 N. Fulton #1F, Evansville. IN 47710
	address: Retyped by: David G. Barber, 16 Ballou Road, Hopedale, MA 01747
	date: Retyped
4/11/10
	City: Rochester - non existant


